26th November 1034

Dear Tippett,

Thanks for your last pair of off-prirts; they 1lluse
trate the test of significanse very well,

I am glad you have inoluded the rectifying transforma=-
tions for the blnomial end Folemon series, since these seem
not to be at all well known %o people who would find them
useful, I notice you say that the derivetion is not mathee
matically scund, Thies depends on what 18 the statemsnt dee
rived, If, as is usually the case with sample errors, tha
statement refers cnly %o the limit in large samples, the method
of derivation sketched ocan be made entirely rigercus, I% would
e unsound for deriving the sampling varianfe in finite ssmples
from that of some functiom of the wariate, but the exmet forsmula
for the rlrltgii in finite samples is seldom of any speciel inters
ent,

Tours sincerely,

LeH,0,Tippett Heq,, M,80,
Shirley Institute,

Dillbur{
Manches ;r



